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Staff Report
DATE: December 12, 2016
TO: Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Elliot Mulberg, Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Re-appointment of the Alternate Public Member

Recommendation: That the Commission reappoint Nancy Shopay to another 4-year term as the

alternate public member.

Background:
The Commission’s Bylaws state that the term of office for each member, after initial appointments, shall

be four years. The expiration date of the term of office shall be the first Monday in May in the year in
which the term of the member expires. Members may be re-appointed to additional terms by their
governing bodies. In the case of the Public Member the governing body is the Commission.

Nancy Shopay was first appointed in May 1996 and has been reappointed in 2000, 2004, 2008, and
2012. During that time she has served the commission well and participated in discussions during
Commission meetings. In addition she participated on the Personnel Committee and compiled
evaluations of the Executive Officer. Nancy’s term expired this year and after consultation has shown an
interest in being reappointed to another four year term.

Recommendation:

The Commission re-appoint Nancy Shopay as the alternate public member for another four year term
that expires in May of 2020.



